1/26/26, 9:19 AM

G‘ Outlook

RE: Limitless Emergent need request

From Marsha Kiner <mkiner@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>
Date Fri 1/23/2026 10:06 AM

To  Demetrica Tyson <dtyson@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>

Approved.
Marsha Kiner, MS, CAE
. Executive Director
‘:‘* " Children’s Trust of Alachua County
: Office: (352) 374-1830
4010 NW 25th Place
CHILDREN'S TRUST Gainesville, FL 32606
ChildrensTrustOfAlac huaCounty.us

From: Demetrica Tyson <dtyson@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 9:49 AM

To: Marsha Kiner <mkiner@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>
Subject: Fw: Limitless Emergent need request

Do | have permission to proceed with the approval for this request?

Demetrica Tyson
Data Support Coordinator

.' Direct: (352) 374-1833

Cell: (352) 727-2292

W i
v Fax: (352) 374-1831

CHILDREN'S TRUST 4010 NW 25th Place
Gainesville, FL 32606

From: Demetrica Tyson
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 12:59 PM

ChildrensTrustOfAlachuaCounty.us

To: Marsha Kiner <mkiner@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>; Kristy Goldwire

<kgoldwire @childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>; Molly Greenwald
<mgreenwald@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>
Subject: Limitless Emergent need request

Good afternoon. Please see the attached Emergent need request from Limitless. The request is
for a removable quiet area. | will look for a time for us to meet.
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1/26/26, 9:19 AM RE: Limitless Emergent need request - Demetrica Tyson - Outlook

Demetrica Tyson
Data Support Coordinator

..‘f;f‘ ) Direct: (352) 374-1833

Cell: (352) 727-2292

)
v Fax: (352) 374-1831

CHILDREN'S TRUST 4010 NW 25th Place
Gainesville, FL 32606
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